

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 23, 2011

Subject: FCC file# 0557-EX-PL-2010

Message:

File No. 0557-EX-PL-2010

Ref. 12670

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to Tracy Johnson dated January 5, 2011, this is to confirm that FAA coordination has been completed.

As you can see below, the applicable FAA NG numbers are: FREQ M1261, SER# NG T110104; FREQ M1289, SER# NG T110105; FREQ M1381, SER# NG T110106.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Moynihan, George (US SSA)

Cc: Rummel, Jeffrey; Johnson, Tracy H (US SSA)

Subject: Re: FW: BAE Systems Freq Coordination File No 0557-EX-PL-2010

Mr. Moynihan,

Here are the coordination numbers that you have requested; FREQ M1261, SER# NG T110104; FREQ M1289, SER# NG T110105; FREQ M1381, SER# NG T110106.

Don Bristol

From: Moynihan, George (US SSA)

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 5:14 PM

To: 'Donald.Bristol@faa.gov'

Cc: Johnson, Tracy H (US SSA); 'Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM'

Subject: BAE Systems Freq Coordination File No 0557-EX-PL-2010

Mr. Bristol,

BAE Systems has been asked by the FCC to submit FAA coordination (including NG T numbers and FAA point-of-contact) for renewal of an experimental license File No. 0308-EX-ST-2010, Call Sign WE9XLP. We are seeking coordination for 1040.35 MHz and 1195.095 MHz. The emission for each frequency is CW (N0N) at a maximum ERP of 0.007 Watt, and each tone is 20 Hz wide. I have attached a Spectrum Engineering Request form for each of these frequencies.

Accordingly, if you could proceed with coordination for the frequencies listed above to renew the attached

license, it would be greatly appreciated.

Attached is the prior license (issued under File No. 0308-EX-ST-2010) which we are now seeking to renew under File No. 0557-EX-PL-2010.

Please let me know if additional information is required.

Thank you in advance for your assistance on this matter.

Best Regards,
- George

George Moynihan

BAE SYSTEMS
TS Hardware Solutions
Applied Antenna & RF Technology
PO Box 868 , MER23-1364
Nashua , NH 03061-0868

Office: 603-885-5987